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Irwin R. Kramer
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irk@KramersLaw.com

October 25, 2023

VIA E-MAIL ATTACHMENT

The Honorable John G. Roberts, Jr.
Chief Justice
Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543-0001

RE: Application to Extend the Time to File a Petition for a Writ of Certiorari
on behalf of Petitioners Marylin Pierre and Asher Weinberg

Dear Chief Justice Roberts:

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rules 13.5 and 30.3, I respectfully submit my clients’ request
for a 60- to 90-day extension in their time to file a combined Petition for a Writ of Certiorari.

Considering our efforts to steamline this Court’s review of two cases presenting an
identical question relating to this Court’s First Amendment jurisprudence, I hope that you will
exercise your discretion to set a deadline for this Petition to February 27, 2024.

Very truly yours,

Irwin R. Kramer

cc: Dolores O. Ridgell, Esquire
Acting Bar Counsel
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